United Nations A\/c.3/69/5R.44

\y General Assembly Distr.: General
Sixty-ninth session 12 January 2015
N\ 72
7T Official Records Original: English

Third Committee

Summary record of the 44th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Tuesday, 13 Mdwver 2014, at 10 a.m.

Chair: Ms. Mesquita Borges. . ... . ... (Timor-Leste)

Contents

Agenda item 61: Report of the United Nations Higbn@nissioner for Refugees,
guestions relating to refugees, returnees and aégm persons and humanitarian
guestions ¢ontinued)

Agenda item 64: Promotion and protection of théntsgof children ¢ontinued)
(a) Promotion and protection of the rights of dhén Continued)

Agenda item 66: Elimination of racism, racial dissmation, xenophobia and
related intolerancecpntinued)

(a) Elimination of racism, racial discriminatioxenophobia and related
intolerance ¢ontinued)

Agenda item 67: Right of peoples to self-determim@atcontinued)
Agenda item 68: Promotion and protection of humights (continued)

(b) Human rights question, including alternativeoegaches for improving the
effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamefrie¢doms ¢ontinued)

Agenda item 61: Report of the United Nations Higbn@nissioner for Refugees,
guestions relating to refugees, returnees and aégm persons and humanitarian
guestions ¢ontinued)

Agenda item 26: Social developmewgbiitinued)

(b) Social development, including questions reigtio the world social situation
and to youth, ageing, disabled persons and thelyafmdntinued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be sent as soon as possiblesruhd signature of a member of the
delegation concerned, to the Chief of the Docum&ustrol Unit (srcorrections@un.org),
and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrected records will be reissued electronicaltytbe Official Document System of the
United Nations (http://documents.un.org/).

14-64686 (E

LR Ilﬂl VNN ps s 5




AJ/C.3/69/SR.44

2/8

Agenda item 61: Report of the United Nations Highn@nissioner for Refugees,

guestions relating to refugees, returnees and aégm persons and humanitarian
guestions ¢ontinued)

Agenda item 68: Promotion and protection of humights continued)

(b) Human rights question, including alternativepegaches for improving the
effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamefria¢doms ¢ontinued)

14-64686



A/C.3/69/SR.44

The meeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m. the attention devoted by the international commynit
to those issues had been inadequate. Cognizarieof t
Agendaitem 61: Report of the United Nations High urgent need to combat bullying, her delegation was
Commissioner for Refugees, questionsrelating to sponsoring the current draft resolution in order to
refugees, returnees and displaced persons and increase awareness of its adverse impact on the
humanitarian questions (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.6Q enjoyment of children’s rights and to promote pdate

Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.60: Enlargement of ;oe?(ésatg;‘]\ Cgt:tgsrr]r?u;thtl[ad;:?‘n(te)gzﬁ:‘jeso?o arcr:toe ;E:r::tlve
the Executive Committee of the Programme of the PP : b

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees from pullymg anq cyber-bullying, ~ notably py.
promoting greater involvement on the part of civil

1. Ms. Smolcic (Uruguay), introducing the draft society, the media and other relevant actors.
resolution, said that the main sponsors were caredn 4 The draft resolution focused on increasing the

that they met the criteria for membership in the’ . .. . : .
Executive Committee of the Programme of the OfficVISIbIIIty of bullying, strengthening preventionotably
through education, and promoting a comprehensive

of the United Nations High Commissioner for . .
Refugees (UNHCR) and were ready to coopera epproach that_ gave equ.al c_:onS|derat|on t.o t_he well-
eing of the victims and instigators of bullyingivén

constructively W'th all me!‘”bers of that body t.o din the occurrence of bullying throughout the worldates
adequate and timely solutions to the challengesnéac . .
were urged to exchange best practices for combating

that P_rogramme. She reiterated the sponsors Stro{r]]%t phenomenon and it was recognized that childmen
commitment to the goals of the Programme and 1o . . ) . .

. ) . - vulnerable situations were at disproportionate ragk
working tirelessly at all levels to improve theusition bullving. In that context the Secretarv-Generalswa
of refugees, internally displaced persons and kase ying. ' y
persons in accordance with international standafds.

called on to draft a report that would allow Member
that end, the main sponsors had established e i States to better understand the causes and efédcts
cooperation with UNHCR, in addition to being State

bullying and best practices for protecting childffeom
) . ; : . Adoption of the draft resolution would lead to
parties to the relevant international instrumentsl a
playing a key role in strengthening regiona

?trengthened protection of the rights of children.
instruments. She recognized the contributions nmade 5. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee)
refugees to the development of a culture of peaamnounced that Argentina had joined the sponsors.
respect, plurality and intercultural dialogue ineth
sponsor countries. Agendaitem 66: Elimination of racism, racial

2. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Comr,nittee)dlscr|m|nat|on,xenophoblaandrelatedlntolerance

announced that Cameroon and Timor-Leste had joim(ec(?ntmued)

the sponsors. (@) Elimination of racism, racial discrimination,
xenophobia and related intoler ance (continued)

Agenda item 64: Promotion and protection of the (A/C.3/69/L.59

rights of children (continued) Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.59: A global call for

(@) Promotion and protection of therights of concrete action for the total elimination of racism,
children (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.25 racial discrimination, xenophobia and related

Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.25: Combating bullying intolerance and the comprehensive implementation of

; . . and follow-up to the Durban Declaration and
and other types of violence against children .
Programme of Action

3. Ms. Diaz Gras (Mexico), introducing the draft 6. Mr. Mamani Paco (Plurinational State of

resolution, said that Bolivia (Plurinational Statd), LT . . :
Chile, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras, Pana %0|IVI8.), introducing the draft resolution, saidaththe

Paraguay, Turkey and Venezuela (Bolivarian Republ{ekt had been condensed from the previous versigh a

of) had joined the sponsors. In view of the growin Rat its title had been modified to reflect the deer
J SPONS . 9 greater involvement on the part of Member States in
prevalence of bullying, including cyberbullying, din

other tvpes of violence acainst children in re s combating racism, xenophobia and related intoleganc
yp 9 3 " with a view to ending impunity. In that regard, he

14-64686 3/8



A/C.3/69/SR.44

emphasized the innovative work of the Working Groupgenda item 68: Promotion and protection of human
of Experts on People of African Descent andights (continued)

commended delegations’ for their participation het
formulation of the Programme of Action for the
International Decade for People of African Descent.
Noting the importance of political will and resoesc
for implementing relevant initiatives, he undersabr
the need_ to reactivate the Umted_ Nations Trustdz_un A/C.3/69/L.45 A/C.3/69/L.46 A/C.3/69/L.48and
for Action to Combat Racism and Racial A/C.3/69/L.52

Discrimination and to renew the activities of the ' '

relevant independent experts. Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.29: Protection of migrants

(b) Human rights questions, including alternative
approaches for improving the effective
enjoyment of human rights and fundamental
freedoms (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.29
A/C.3/69/L.3Q A/C.3/69/L.38 A/C.3/69/L.44

9. Ms. Diaz Gras (Mexico), introducing the draft

resolution, said that Armenia, Bolivia (Plurinatan

State of), Colombia, Ecuador, Guatemala, Paraguay
Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.58: The right of the and Uruguay had joined the sponsors. Over the years
Palestinian people to self-determination Mexico had consistently emphasized the need to
. . address international migration in a balanced manne
7. Mr. Mattar - (Egypt), introducing the - draft on the basis of a comprehensive, rights-based

resolution, said that Belgium, El Salvador, Germanfyipproach. Through the current version of the annual

Guinea, Guyana, Latvia, _L|bya, L'eChte.n.Stemdraft resolution, which had been condensed from the
Luxembourg, Madagascar, Mali, Monaco, Namibia, the

Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Poland, Portugﬁrewous year to avoid duplication, her delegation

Romania, San Marino, Slovakia and Spain had joinés(?gght. to strengthen measures to promote equa_llssu_:ce
. 0 justice for migrants and increase the accoulitgbi
the sponsors. For more than 47 years, Israel hatkde

the Palestinian people their right to self-deteration of aUthO.”t'eS' MeX'CO Wou_ld continue tp work
. . constructively with delegations to continue to

under what constituted the longest occupation Yrengthen governance in the area of international

modern history. The draft resolution was basedlmn t”_. gt 9

) ; . . L . migration.

previous year’s text, with minor revisions. In viewf

the International Year of Solidarity with the Palagan 10. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee)

People and in recognition of the extreme hardshgnnounced that Angola, Argentina, Egypt, Honduras,

faced by the Palestinian people, he hoped that MemiKyrgyzstan, Mali, Nicaragua, Nigeria and Turkey had

States would support the draft resolution with H#im joined the sponsors.

of ending the Israeli occupation and enabling the

realization of the right of the Palestinian peofdeself- Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.30: The role of the

determination. Ombudsman, mediator and other national human rights

8. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee)'r?;:::“onsmthe promotion and protection of human

announced that Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina,
Cabo Verde, Céte d’lvoire, Ecuador, Iceland, theoLall. Mr. Rabi (Morocco), introducing the draft
People’s Democratic Republic, Lesotho, Liberiaesolution, said that Armenia, Australia, Belgium,
Mauritius, Niger, Russian Federation, Serbia, TimoBenin, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgaria, Burkina
Leste and United Republic of Tanzania had joineal thraso, Canada, Comoros, Congo, Costa Rica, Cote
sponsors. d’lvoire, Croatia, Czech Republic, Denmark, Djibput
Egypt, Gabon, Georgia, Germany, Greece, Hungary,
Jordan, Lebanon, Lithuania, Mali, Netherlands, New
Zealand, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Senegal, Serbia
Slovenia, Somalia, Tunisia, Turkey and Venezuela
(Bolivarian Republic of) had joined the sponsorseT
primary change reflected in the current versionthed
draft resolution was the inclusion of subparagrabh
(d), in which Member States were encouraged to

Agendaitem 67: Right of peoplesto self-
determination (continued)

4/8 14-64686



A/C.3/69/SR.44

exchange best practices on the work and functioniing14. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee)
their Ombudsman, a theme that was highlighted & tlannounced that Belize, Burkina Faso, Burundi,
request for the submission of a report by the Sacye Cameroon, Chad, Congo, Coéte d’lvoire, Democratic
General to the General Assembly at its seventy-firRepublic of the Congo, Guatemala, Mozambique,
session. It was unfortunate that no specific reponrt Niger, Qatar, Senegal and Sierra Leone had joithed t
the implementation of General Assembly resolutiosponsors.

67/163 had been prepared, as requested in that

resolution. His delegation hoped that the curremsftd Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.44: Enhancement of

resolution would receive due attention and that thaternational cooperation in the field of human rights
request for a specific report would be granted lideo
to maintain the distinction between the Ombudsm
and other national human rights institutions.

alS. Ms. Moreno Guerra (Cuba), introducing the
dlaft resolution, said that the resolution recoguizhe
essential role of enhanced international coopenatip
12. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee)achieving all goals of the United Nations, incluglithe
announced that Burundi, Cameroon, Chad, El Salyadpromotion of human rights. She hoped that delegatio
Estonia, Honduras, Iceland, India, Ireland, Israelyould maintain the spirit of constructive dialogaad
Latvia, Madagascar, Malta, Niger, Nigeria, Panamapoperation that had contributed to the adoptionhef
Rwanda, Sierra Leone, Slovakia and Togo had joineesolution in previous years.

the sponsors. 16. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee)

announced that the Russian Federation had joined th
Sponsors.

Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.38: Globalization and its
impact on the full enjoyment of all human rights

13. Mr. Mattar (Egypt), introducing the draft Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.45: Human rights and
resolution, said that Bahrain, Bangladesh, Belarusilateral coercive measures
Bolivia (Plurinational State of), China, Cuba,

Democratic People’s Republic of Korea, Dominicarara'lft resolution, said that the members of the

Re_pubhc, Ecuador, E.l Salvador,_ Gabon, Ghan_ ovement of Non-Aligned Countries reiterated their
Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran (Islamic

Republic of), Iraq, Jordan, Lebanon, Lesotho, Li,byoPpOS'tlon to unilateral coercive measures, inahgdi

Madagascar, Malawi, Mali, Mauritania, Namibia?hose used as a tool of economic and political

Nicaragua, Nigeria, Rwanda, Saint Lucia, Saiinressmn, especially against developing countries

Ms. Moreno Guerra (Cuba), introducing the

Vincent and the Grenadines, Sri Lanka, Swazilan nder no circumstances should a people be depived

Syrian Arab Republic, Togo and Venezuela (BolivariaI S means OT subsistence _and dgvelopment, and sState
hould refrain from adopting unilateral measureat th

Republ_lc o) _had joined the sponsors. _The dra\?;ﬁolated international law and the Charter of theited
resolution, which was based on the previous years .

: ! ; tions

text, with minor updates, represented a sincere ang

object!ve _attempt to addre_ss _the reIa‘uonshuo_ bem’eDraft resolution A/C.3/69/L.46: Theright to
globalization and the realization of human rights f devel opment

all. It focused on the need for Member States (0
examine the equal and interdependent political8. Ms. Moreno Guerra (Cuba), introducing the
economic and social opportunities and challengesaft resolution, said that the resolution, which
posed by globalization in their efforts to promoteontinued the follow-up on the activity of the Huma
human rights. It also emphasized the importance Bights Council’'s open-ended working group on the
strengthening international resolve and cooperatmn right to development, represented a sincere eféort
overcome the obstacles that hindered States’ cgpadhe part of the members of the Movement of Non-
in the area of human rights, notably by addresdlreg Aligned Countries to fulfil the rightful aspiratisnof
consequences of the global financial and econontiteir peoples to development and prosperity.

crisis and food insecurity, challenges that had a

disproportionate impact on developing countries.

14-64686 5/8



A/C.3/69/SR.44

Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.48: Human rights and Agendaitem 61: Report of the United Nations High
extreme poverty Commissioner for Refugees, questionsrelating to

- : . refugees, returnees and displaced persons and
19. Ms. Amiri-Talesh (Peru), introducing the draft o . :
resolution, said that the eradication of extremeguty humanitarian questions (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.6
was both a moral duty and a legal obligation. D&spiDraft resolution A/C.3/69/L.61: Assistance to refugees,
the progress made towards eradication, extremeturneesand displaced personsin Africa

p_ove_rty con_tir_med to violate _the rights and huma£|3. Ms. Farngalo (Liberia), introducing the draft
dignity of millions. A human-rights-centred appréiac .. ion on behalf of the Group of African States

to poverty erad_lca'qon would provide a framework fosatid that the plight of refugees, returnees angldeed
long-term eradication, based on an acknowledgemen . ; : . i .

: ersons in Africa remained dire, amidst escalating
of the poor as rights holders and agents of Chanieo'nﬂict and other emergencies, despite the efforts
Member States and the international community had a 9 y P

o ; : : ... _made to address the situation. With the alarmirggh
responsibility to implement social protection pdadis . . .
; - number of refugees worldwide projected to rise @ 2
aimed at eradicating extreme poverty.

million by the end of 2014, funding was not keeping
20. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee) saidpace with growing demand, and dwindling resources
that Austria, Burkina Faso, Cameroon, Chad, Congadversely affected the implementation of various
Egypt, Honduras, India, Nicaragua, Republic ogfrogrammes.
Moldova and Saint Lucia had joined the sponsors.

Agenda item 26: Social development (continued)
Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.52: Migrant children and

adolescents (b) Social development, including questions

relating to the world social situation and to
21. Mr. Zamora Rivas (El Salvador), introducing youth, ageing, disabled persons and the family
the draft resolution, said that there were some 35 (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.13/Rev.]
million migrants World_w_lde under the age of 20 Y&4T b aft resolution A/C.3/69/L.13/Rev.1: World Youth Skills
Nevertheless, the difficulty of collecting data o
children and adolescents in irregular migratory
situations complicated attempts to get an accura?d. The Chair said that the draft resolution had no
grasp of the phenomenon. Children and adolescantsprogramme budget implications.

such situations were exposed to grave violations % Ms. Sabja (Bolivia), speaking on behalf of the

human rights in the context of migration. The tdréw ) ! ol
attention to the plight of children and adolescent%rOUp of 77 and China, said that the text refle

forced to migrate without the requisite documeraati concerns of all delegations. A lack of skills wastlae

and, in many cases, unaccompanied by their parenrt(')s(.)t of the problem of youth unemployment. In that

By targeting that particular demographic, it aimted regard, national education systems were an essentia

. . component of ensuring decent work. The draft
fill the gap left by other General Assembly resaus . . .
on the rights of the child and protection of migimn resolution designated 15 July as World Youth Skills

and sought to ensure that the human rights arl:l) Wy in order to highlight the Ueed _t_o_ develop youth
o ST . . ills and to reduce the gap in abilities as mush a

humanitarian implications of such situations woul . o .
ossible by equipping the young to make informed

receive special attention from origin, transit ang o : : .
S : . cisions about life and gain access to job markets
destination countries, beyond the accession of

individual States to specific human-rights instrurte 26. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee) said

22. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee) saicthat Belarus and Montenegro had joined the sponsors

that Algeria, Bolivia (Plurinational State of), Brei 27. Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.13/Rev.1 was
Darussalam, Burundi, Costa Rica, Haiti, Panama aadopted.

Turkey had joined the sponsors. 28. Mr. Sfregola (Italy), speaking on behalf of the

European Union and its member States, reiterated th
European Union’s commitment to promoting a better
life for the young in a changing economic and sbcia

6/8 14-64686



A/C.3/69/SR.44

environment. He said that youth development couRB. Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.54 was adopted.
only be achieved through a holistic and comprehensi

approach to developing skills. Awareness should kgendaitem 68: Promotion and protection of human
raised in an integrated manner, including througé trights (continued)

annual celebration of International Youth Day on

12 August (b) Human rights questions, including alternative

approachesfor improving the effective
enjoyment of human rights and fundamental

Agendaitem 61: Report of the United Nations High freedoms (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.36/Rev.]

Commissioner for Refugees, questionsrelating to
refugees, returnees and displaced persons and Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.36/Rev.1: United Nations
humanitarian questions (continued) (A/C.3/69/L.59 Human Rights Training and Documentation Centre for

Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.54: Office of the United South-West Asia and the Arab Region

Nations High Commissioner for Refugees 34. Ms. Al-Temimi (Qatar) said that since the

29. The Chair said that the draft resolution had nqr;;roduc(;uo; I?.f tthe hdrgft_ r_esgll{[trion, Comoros,S_CtL:Jba |

programme budget implications. g an akistan had joine e sponsors. Sinte a
Member States supported the cause of promoting

30. Mr. Hilmersson (Sweden) said that the drafthuman rights, her delegation hoped that the resmut

resolution, which reiterated the General Assemblyisould be adopted by consensus.

support for UNHCR and its Executive Committee, hag5 Mr

been updated in the light of recent developments$ amét Boliv

the challenges facing the agency.

Khane (Secretary of the Committee) said
ia (Plurinational State of), Cote d’lveir El
Salvador, Lebanon, Mali, Niger, Senegal, Timor-leest
31. Mr. Khane (Secretary of the Committee) saidand Uganda had joined the sponsors.

that Alb_ama, Argen_tma, Azerbaijan, _Bglarus, Btaz!36_ The Chair said that a recorded vote had been
Colombia, Costa Rica, Cyprus, Dominican Republic .
. rfequested on draft resolutidtC.3/69/L.36/Rev.1

Egypt, Guatemala, Honduras, Israel, Madagascari,Ma

Micronesia (Federated States of), Monaco, Mongoli87. Ms. Robl (United States of America), speaking in
Montenegro, Peru, Philippines, Republic of Moldoveexplanation of vote before the voting, said that
Russian Federation, Ukraine, and Uruguay had joinétstitutions such as the United Nations Human Right
the sponsors. Training and Documentation Centre for South-West

32. Ms. Burgess (Canada) said that Canada reiterate%Sla a_nd the A'Tab Reg|o_n played an Important ranll_e f
countries seeking to build capacity on human rights

its steadfast support for UNHCR and the agency’s )
provision of protection and assistance to the werld>>UeS: Her delegation strongly supported the wairk

displaced. Her delegation regretted that it hadbresn the Centre and expressed disappointment that a

. . ecorded vote had been requested on the draft
possible to include language that underscored thé ; . ;
: g I ) . . resolution, noting that, in the past, only one doyn
plight of religious minorities in situations of

. . : had seen fit to call for a vote.

displacement, given that recent crises hat

demonstrated that vulnerable communities, espgciaB8. Ms. Alsaleh (Syrian Arab Republic), speaking in
religious ones, faced increasing levels of perseaut explanation of vote before the voting, said thawés
violence and repression. Since early 2014, the smgrettable that the Qatari delegation had oncenaga
called Islamic State in Iraq and the Levant hadiedr introduced a draft resolution calling for the Unmite
out a campaign of unspeakable atrocities agairs$ations Human Rights Training and Documentation
innocent civilians, gravely exacerbating religiou€entre for South-West Asia and the Arab Regionéo b
tensions and hardening sectarian divides insidg. lia funded from the United Nations budget, althoughapat
was particularly distressing that once such growpse had pledged to cover the Centre’'s expenses when
displaced, they would face further risk and havssleoffering to host it. The Organization's dwindling
access to formal and informal support and protectioresources should be put to more effective use,
thereby perpetuating the cycle of discriminatiorparticularly given the ongoing financial crisis tie
violence and exploitation. Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for

Human Rights.

14-64686 718



A/C.3/69/SR.44

39. Her delegation had followed the activities bét
Centre since its establishment and had observet tha
the Centre had not carried out enough activitiexesi
its establishment to justify the attempt to obtain
funding from the regular budget. While her delegati
agreed with the statement in the sixth preambular
paragraph of the draft resolution that regional
cooperation played a fundamental role in promoting
and protecting human rights, it was well known that
the spirit of that paragraph was not being appliethe
region. Instead of cooperation, there was flagrant
aggression by neighbouring States, including Qatar,
against the Syrian Arab Republic and its soversignt
and territorial integrity. Lastly, while the Centhad its
headquarters in Doha, it was not a regional ceritue,
rather a national centre employed by the Qatari
authorities in the service of their agenda of supipg
non-governmental organizations and opposition
elements in the States of the region in order tw so
chaos and division, interfere in their internal aafé
and lay waste to their societies, in violation dfet
Charter of the United Nations and international.law

40. Ms. AIMuzaini (Kuwait) regrettd that a vote had
been requested on the draft resolution and noted th
the Centre provided valuable services to all peadple

the region.

41. Ms. Al-Temimi (Qatar) said that it was
unfortunate and surprising that the Syrian delexati
had once again requested a vote on the draft résolu

in view of its lack of genuine engagement in whatlh
been a constructive and active negotiation procghs.
drew the Syrian representative’s attention to thE
absence of programme budget implications in tHed
present version of the draft resolution.

42. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution
A/C.3/69/L.36/Rev.1.

. 43.
In favour:
Afghanistan, Albania, Algeria, Andorra,
Argentina, Armenia, Australia,
Azerbaijan, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh,
Belarus, Belgium, Belize, Bhutan, Bolivia

(Plurinational State of), Bosnia and Herzegovina,
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria,
Burkina Faso, Burundi, Cabo Verde, Cambodia,
Cameroon, Canada, Chad, Chile, China,
Colombia, Comoros, Congo, Costa Rica, Coéte
d’lvoire, Croatia, Cuba, Cyprus, Czech Republic,
Democratic People’s Republic of Korea,

8/8

Democratic Republic of the Congo, Denmark,
Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El
Salvador, Estonia, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland, France,

Gabon, Gambia, Georgia, Germany, Ghana,
Greece, Guatemala, Guinea, Guyana, Haiti,
Honduras, Hungary, Iceland, India, Indonesia,

Iran (Islamic Republic of), Iraq, Ireland, Israel,
Italy, Japan, Jordan, Kazakhstan, Kenya, Kuwait,
Kyrgyzstan, Lao People’s Democratic Republic,
Latvia, Lebanon, Lesotho, Liberia, Libya,
Liechtenstein, Lithuania, Luxembourg,
Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Malta, Marshall Islands, Mauritania, Mauritius,

Mexico, Micronesia (Federated States of),
Monaco, Mongolia, Montenegro, Morocco,
Mozambique, @ Myanmar, Namibia, Nepal,

Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Niger,
Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Panama,
Papua New Guinea, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines,

Poland, Portugal, Qatar, Republic of Korea,
Republic of Moldova, Romania, Russian
Federation, Saint Lucia, Samoa, San Marino,

Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Serbia, Sierra Leone,
Singapore, Slovakia, Slovenia, Spain, Sri Lanka,
Sudan, Suriname, Sweden, Thailand, Timor-
Leste, Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia,
Turkey, Tuvalu, Uganda, Ukraine, United Arab
Emirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania,
United States of America, Uruguay, Uzbekistan,
Vanuatu, Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of),
Viet Nam, Yemen and Zambia.

ainst:

Syrian Arab Republic.

Abstaining:

Angola, South Africa and Zimbabwe.
Draft resolution A/C.3/69/L.36/Rev.1 was adopted

by 161 votesto 1, with 3 abstentions.

Austria, The meeting rose at 11.45 a.m.

14-64686



